KANSAS OFFICE of-

REVISOR,STATUTES

LEGISLATURE of THE STATE of KANSAS
Legislative Attorneys transforming ideas into legislation.

300 SW TENTH AVENUE = SUITE 24-E = TOPEKA, KS 66612 = (785)296-2321

MEMORANDUM
To: House Committee on Transportation
From: Office of Revisor of Statutes
Date: March, 13, 2023
Subject: Bill Brief — SB 130

Senate Bill 130 requires the Division of Vehicles to either print on the license plate or issue
a decal to affix to the license plate the county of registration of the motor vehicle for the following
vehicles:

(1) Any passenger vehicle or truck as defined in K.S.A. 8-126, and amendments thereto,
that is subject to taxation pursuant to K.S.A. 79-5101 et seq., and amendments thereto; or

(2) any vehicle that displays a distinctive or personalized license plate.

The Senate Committee on Transportation amended the bill to exclude distinctive license
plates issued pursuant to K.S.A. 8-1,145 designating a person as a Congressional Medal of Honor

recipient. The Senate passed the bill 32-4.
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